ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 1-12 Output Number: 17-1

Date: 14/06/2022

From: Mr Bill Yan To: Hon Natasha Fyles
Portfolio: Chief Minister Agency: Chief Minister & Cabinet

Subject: Costs of Criminal Damage to Waterfront

QUESTION

In relation to repairs at the Darwin waterfront, can you please provide a cost of repairs due to criminal
damage?

ANSWER

The Darwin Waterfront Corporation (DWC) does not specifically track the total cost of repairs as a result
of criminal damage.



